STAT

STAT

Approved For Release 2008/03/05 CIA-RDP85B01152R001201450078-2 JKMCDONALD hJ

. 13 December 1982
’ L . . Distribution::

sof Haa 18 1 -:Executive Director w/o at

mioEul iy 1 - Execu11ve Secretray w/o a
- DDA w/att :

- DDI w/att

- DDO w/att

DDS&T w/att ol

- Chief, History Staff w/o a

- John Bross w/o att

- DCI History Staff Chrono

13 December 1982

1

MEMORANDUM FOR: History Advisory Board

"FROM: ‘ J. Kenneth McDonald ,

" Executive Secretary, History Advisory Board
SUBJECT: Agenda for 15 December 1982 Meeting.
REFERENCE:  HN 1-187 dated 25 January 1982,

"CIA History Staff"

The Chairman of the History Advisory Board will convené its

“first meeting at 10:00 a.m. Wednesday, 15 December 1982, in the

DCI Conference Room. On the agenda are the following four
matters: -

1. Consideration of approval for a proposed
History Staff study of "Congress and the
CIA," for which a prospectus by Dr.

' a staff historian,

is attached.

2. Guidance on the feasibility of the History
Staff undertaking a historical study of
CIA's role in overhead reconna1ssance up
to about 1970.

3. Progress report on the three DCI studies
(for Helms, Schlesinger and Colby) now
underway, and notification of Mr. Casey's
request that the History Staff now
organize similar studies for DCIs McCone,
Raborn, Bush and Turner.

4. Arrangements for History Staff access to
records and personnel in all four
Directorates as provided in reference,
the History Staff charter.

7 J. Kenneth McDonald
Attachment
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